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Newfound Hydroelectric Project Certification Request

From: Stephen Hickey [mailto:sjh@essexhydro.com]
Sent: Wednesday, October 26, 2011 10:34 AM

To: Walsh, Ted

Cc: Jeffrey Cueto

Subject: Re: Fwd: RE: Newfound bypass flow follow up

As soon as possible

On 10/26/2011 10:26 AM, Walsh, Ted wrote:

Steve,
When will the owner implement this?

Ted

From: Stephen Hickey [mailto:sjh@essexhydro.com]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 2:50 PM

To: Walsh, Ted; Jeffrey Cueto

Subject: Fwd: Fwd: RE: Newfound bypass flow follow up

Ted,

Please see below the conditions imposed by USFWS and NHFG with regards to the Low
Impact Hydropower Institute's pending certification of the Newfound Hydroelectric
facility. KTZ Hydro, LLC, the new project owners, have agreed to implement these
conditions. Please let me know if you need any additional information for inclusion in
your water quality impact letter for the facility.

Thank you,
Steve

-------- Original Message --------
Subject:RE: Newfound bypass flow follow up
Date:Tue, 25 Oct 2011 14:28:53 -0400
From:John A Magee <john.a.magee@wildlife.nh.gov>
To:<John_Warner@fws.gov>, "Stephen Hickey" <sjh@essexhydro.com>
CC:Bob King <bking@gaw.com>

| agree with that which John Warner wrote in his email dated Tuesday, October 25, 2011 8:57
AM.

Thank you,

John


mailto:sjh@essexhydro.com
mailto:john.a.magee@wildlife.nh.gov
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John Magee

Fish Habitat Biologist

New Hampshire Fish and Game Department
11 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

p (603) 271-2744

f (603)271-1438

john.a.magee(@wildlife.nh.gov

New Hampshire Fish and Game Department - Connecting You to Life Outdoors

<hr size=2 width="100%" align=center>
From: John Warner@fws.gov [mailto:John Warner@fws.gov]
Sent: Tuesday, October 25, 2011 8:57 AM
To: Stephen Hickey
Cc: Bob King; John A Magee
Subject: Re: Newfound bypass flow follow up

Steve,

Based on our discussion yesterday and review of the information below, we have the
following recommendations for LIHI Certification of Newfound Hydro.

We can support the Newfound Hydroelectric Project's application for certification by the
Low Impact Hydropower Institute if the project owner agrees to the release of a minium
flow of 12.7cfs into the bypass reach. While the exact flow we identified in the field on
October 6, 2011 as being acceptable is uncertain, the best approximation of that flow is
12.7 cfs and that discharge should be the target minimum flow. This bypass flow would
be passed through a notch in the project flashboards close to the project's trash racks.
We will want to review the flow in the field (likely next summer) to verify that the
calculated flow achieves the habitat conditions we observed in the field and found
acceptable. Newfound Hydro would need to coordinate with me and NHFGD to
schedule the observations when river flows are appropriate. Adjustment of flows for
observations may be needed to verify that the 12.7 cfs flow is adequate or some other
flow is needed. Once a final flow is verified, it may be appropriate to install a staff gage
in the lower bypass to permit verification of compliance with the correct flow. We can
discuss this further at the time of the flow demonstration but would like Newfound to
commit to installing a gage if its determined to be needed.

| believe that John Magee at New Hampshire Fish and Game is in agreement with the
above.

Thanks - JW

John P. Warner
Assistant Supervisor, Conservation Planning Assistance and Endangered Species
New England Field Office, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
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mailto:John_Warner@fws.gov
mailto:John_Warner@fws.gov

Appendix A1 to Newfound Project Standard Matrix

Report to the Low Impact Hydropower Institute
Newfound Hydroelectric Project Certification Request
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(603) 223-2541 - ext.15
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Susan Giansante
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From: Warner, John <john_warner@fws.gov>

Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 7:25 AM

To: Susan Giansante

Cc: john.a.magee@wildlife.nh.gov; Bob Gates; carol.henderson@wildlife.nh.gov
Subject: Re: Newfound Project LIHI Recertification

Susan - The Service concurs with LIHI Low IMpact Hydro Certification for teh Newfound Projec subject to the
continued provision of 12.7 min bypass flow and provisions for providing eel passage in the future when
needed -- JW

On Tue, Aug 16, 2016 at 9:35 PM, Susan Giansante <susan.giansante(@eaglecreekre.com> wrote:

John Warner and John Magee-

Eagle Creek Renewable Energy (Eagle Creek), owns and operates the FERC licensed Newfound Hydroelectric
Project (Newfound), FERC Project No. 3107, located on the Newfound River in the City of Bristol, County of
Grafton, NH.

Under a previous owner, Newfound received a 5 year certificate from the Low Impact Hydropower Institute
(LIHI) on May 13,2011. By way of letter dated March 18, 2016, LIHI issued an extension of the certification
term to Eagle Creek for Newfound to October 13, 2016 to enable applicants applying for certification time to
absorb and understand the programmatic changes to the new LIHI handbook.

As a follow up to conversations with each of you, Eagle Creek is currently preparing its application for the
recertification of Newfound. As with the previous certification, the applicant is required to address certain
issues including ecological flows, upstream fish passage and downstream fish passage and seek comment from
relevant agencies. Based on a conversation with Mike Sales from LIHI, and recent conversations with both of
you, we request that the US Fish and Wildlife Service (Service) and New Hampshire Fish and Game
Department (NHFGD) review the current practice for flows and fish passage and provide input that we will
include in our LIHI recertification application.

Ecological Flow

As we discussed, included in the 2011 LIHI reviewer’s report were e-mails from the Service and NHFGD

supporting LIHI certification based on an agreed upon acceptable continuous minimum flow release in the
bypass of 12.7 cfs. These e-mails are included for your reference, along with the reviewer’s report. The flow




is current Ry TE12 A5 R QAR T 1UMA0 ch in the flashboards with a length of 657, The 12.7 cfs
minimum flow continues to be released in the bypass. Attached is a photo of the min flow release at the dam.

Upstream & Downstream Fish Passage

As we discussed, correspondence from the Service and NHFGD indicated that there were no plans for
restoration activities for anadromous fish in the Newfound River. However, there may be a need for passage
measures for catadromous American eel at a future date. In recent conversations with John Warner, it was
confirmed, that as previously identified, it’s premature to require either upstream or downstream passage
measures at Newfound at this time, however, if improved upstream passage measures at downstream dams
and/or better information on eel abundance in the Newfound River or Newfound Lake, eel passage may be
warranted. Referenced correspondence from the Service and NHFGD is included for your reference.

Please let me know if you need any further information.

Thanks-

Sue

SUSAN GIANSANTE
EAGLE CREEK RENEWABLE ENERGY, LLC
MOBILE: 860-620-4527

E-MAIL: SUSAN.GIANSANTE@EAGLECREEKRE.COM

Ef‘@?i CREEK
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John P. Warner

Assistant Supervisor, Migratory Fish/Hydropower

New England Field Office, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service
70 Commercial Street, Suite 300

Concord, NH 0330-5087

phone: 603-223-2541, Ext. 6420

fax: 603-223-0104
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From: Magee, John <john.magee@wildlife.nh.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, September 7, 2016 1:19 PM

To: Susan Giansante

Cc: Henderson, Carol

Subject: RE: Newfound Project LIHI Recertification

Hi Susan. | defer to Carol Henderson, who is cc’d here.
John

John Magee

Fish Habitat Biologist

New Hampshire Fish and Game Department
11 Hazen Drive

Concord, NH 03301

P 603-271-2744

F 603-271-5829

From: Susan Giansante [mailto:susan.giansante@eaglecreekre.com]
Sent: Wednesday, September 07, 2016 1:00 PM

To: Magee, John

Subject: FW: Newfound Project LIHI Recertification

Hi John,

Just checking in to see if you need any further information, and if you would be able to provide input that we can use in
our LIHI application for Newfound. Please feel free to contact me at 860-620-4527.

Thanks-
Sue

From: Warner, John [mailto:john warner@fws.gov]
Sent: Wednesday, August 17, 2016 7:25 AM

To: Susan Giansante <susan.giansante@eaglecreekre.com>
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Cc: john.a.magee@wildlife.nh.gov; Bob Gates <bob.gates@eaglecreekre.com>; carol.henderson@wildlife.nh.gov

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

On Tue, Aug 16, 2016 at 9:35 PM, Susan Giansante <susan.giansante @ eaglecreekre.com> wrote:

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
(LIHI) on May 13, 2011. By way of letter dated March 18, 2016, LIHI issued an extension of the certification
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
is currently released at the dam from a 12” notch in the flashboards with a length of 65”. The 12.7 cfs
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
MOBILE: 8606204527

E-MAIL: SUSAN.GIANSANTE@EAGLECREEKRE.COM

EAGLE i CREEK

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
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The State of New Hampshire

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL SERVICES

NHDES

Thomas S. Burack, Commissioner

November 14, 2011

Fred Ayer, Executive Director
Low Impact Hydropower Institute
34 Providence Street

Portland, Maine 04103

RE: Water Quality Status of Newfound River for Low Impact Hydropower Institute Certification of
Newfound Hydroelectric Project (FERC Project No. 3107), Newfound River

Dear Fred:

Essex Hydro Associates (EHA) has applied on behalf of KTZ Hydro, LLC, for Low Impact Hydropower
Certification from the Low Impact Hydropower Institute (LIHI) for the Newfound Hydroelectric Project
(FERC Project No. 3107) on the Newfound River in Bristol, NH. We understand that to receive LIHI
certification, you require a statement from the New Hampshire Department of Environmental Services
(DES) stating that the project is not causing or contributing to violations of state water quality standards.
On May 24, 2011, DES sent EHA a letter stating what would be needed for DES to determine if the
Newfound River in the vicinity of the Newfound Hydroelectric Project was or was not attaining
standards. Specifically, the following was stated: “In order for DES to determine if the subject
hydroelectric project is causing or contributing to water quality standard violations, additional monitoring
and information is needed. In general, data / information is needed to address the following water quality
concerns that are typically associated with hydropower projects:

Impact on ambient water quality criteria;

Impact of pond fluctuations on aquatic habitat;

Maintenance of adequate minimum flows to protect downstream aquatic life; and
Adequate upstream and downstream fish passage.

P =

The purpose of this letter is to provide you with an assessment of data and information received from
EHA in response to our letter of May 24, 2011 and, DES’s conclusions as to whether or not the
Newfound Hydroelectric Project is causing or contributing to New Hampshire surface water quality
standard violations.

With regards to water quality, EHA, with the assistance of DES collected water quality data for dissolved
oxygen, water temperature, total phosphorus and chlorophyll-a. Monitoring locations in the
impoundment (00K-NFD) and in the downstream section of the river (00OF-NFD) were monitored
continuously for a minimum 10 day period in July 2011 for water temperature and dissolved oxygen
using multi-parameter dataloggers. In addition, between June and August 2011, ten samples from each
station were collected and tested by the DES laboratory for total phosphorus and chlorophyll-a. The
sampling timeframe included periods of higher temperatures and relatively low flows.

DES has assessed the water quality data collected in 2011, and based on this assessment concludes that
the water quality in the impoundment and downstream section of the Newfound River, under the dam’s
current operating conditions, do not appear to be violating existing water quality criteria for dissolved

oxygen, phosphorus and chlorophyll-a. In the May 24, 2011 letter DES provided the assessment status

DES Web site: www.des.nh.gov
P.O. Box 95, 29 Hazen Drive, Concord, New Hampshire 03302-0095
Telephone: (603) 271-2457 « Fax: (603) 271-7894 « TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964
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for the parameters of concern for the reaches of the Newfound River upstream and downstream of the
Newfound Hydroelectric Project. Table 1 provides an update to the current assessment status of the river
reaches in question for the parameters collected this summer. Our assessments were based on the
methodology described in the DES Consolidated Assessment and Listing Methodelogy (CALM)'. This
information will be used in the next Section 305(b)/303(d) Water Quality Assessment report which is
expected to be issued by DES in early 2012. Please note that the assessment status listed in Table 1 could
change if water quality criteria change and/or if additional data collected between now and the 2012
report indicate water quality violations. For example, data collected at lower flows and/or higher
temperatures might result in a different assessment.

Table 1. Assessment Status for Water Quality Monitoring Parameters - Newfound Hydroelectric Project

Assessment Status
Assessment Unit Location Parameter Designated Use based upon summer
2011 samplin;
Dissolved Oxygen C oy .
(mg/L) Aquatic Life Fully Supporting
Dissolved Oxygen R .
Newfound % Saturatigf) Aquatic Life Fully Supporting
Hydroelectric Dam Primary Contact -
NHIMP700010603-04 Impoundment Recreation Fully Supporting
Chlorophyli-a
N. Main Street/Route Aquatic Life Indeterminate’
3A Bridge
Total Phosphorus Aquatic Life Indeterminate®
Water Temperature Aquatic Life No numeric criteria®
Dissolved Oxygen s . ,
(mg/L) Aquatic Life Fully Supporting
Downstream of Dissolved Oxygen - - .
Newfound (% Saturation) Aquatic Life Fuily Supporting
Hydroelectric Dam \
NHRIV700010603-12 Chlorophyli-a Png‘ary antact Fully Supporting
~500 feet ccreation
downstream of dam o o a
Total Phosphorus Aquatic Life No numeric criteria
Water Temperature Agquatic Life No numeric criteria®

ADES does have numeric water quality criteria for the aquatic life designated use for total phosphorus and chlorophyll-a in takes/ponds and
impoundments with characteristics similar o lakes/ponds but it can only be applied to waterbodies where the tropic class is known. For
waterbodies where the trophic class is known the median total phesphorus and chlorophytil-a value is used 1o make the criteria comparison. The
aquatic life designated use nutrient and chlorophyll-a criteria are depicted below with the median vatues for each parameter for the data collected
at station 00K-NFD in assessment unit NHIMP700010603-04 during the summer of 2011.

TP (ug/L} Chl-a (up/L)
Median 00K-NFD (2011) 4 1.2
Oligotrophic <8 <33
Mesotrophic <12 <3
Eutrophic <28 <11

' 2010 Section 305(b) and 303(d) Consolidated Assessment and Listing Methodology. New Hampshire Department of Envirenmental Services.
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¥ DES does not have numeric water quality criteria for nutrients in rivers or steams. The narrative criteria states that “Class B waters shall
contain no phosphorus or nitrogen in such coneentrations that would impair any existing or designated uses, unless naturally occurring.”

€ Although there is currently no numerical water quality criteria for water temperature, NHDES is in the precess of collecting biological and
water temperature data {hat will contribue 1o the develepment of a precedure for assessing rivers and stream based on water temperature and its
corresponding impact to the biological integrity of the waterbody.

On October 4, 2011 EHA provided DES with information regarding minimum flows and pond
fluctuations at the Newfound Hydroelectric Project. EHA confirmed that the facility is operated as a fully
automated run of river project. The project does not draw down the impoundment for purposes of power
generation. Any fluctuations in the water level at the project are due to naturally occurring fluctuations in
the Newfound River associated with varying levels of precipitation and discharge from Newfound Lake.
Per the project’s 1981 FERC license, the licensee is required to maintain a continuous minimum flow of §
cfs in the bypass reach. The 5 cfs value for minimum flow in the bypass reach is the equivalent of the
7Q10 value for this section of the Newfound River.

In October of 2011, John Warner of the U.S, Fish and Wildlife Service and John Magee of the New
Hampshire Fish and Game Department conducted a site inspection at the Newfound Hydroelectric Project
to determine the impact of the bypass flows on aquatic life. As a result of the site visit, both USFSW and
NHFG recommend a minimum flow of 12.7 cfs in the bypass reach. USFWS and NHFG support the
Newfound Hydroelectric Project’s application for LIHI certification if the project owner’s agree to
implement the recommended minimum flow in the bypass reach. This bypass flow will be passed
through a notch in the project’s flashboards close to the project’s trash racks. EHA on behalf of KTZ
Hydro, LLC have committed to implementing the minimum flow requirements by summer of 2012,
Representatives from USFWS and NHFG will review the bypass flows once the recommended changes
are made to achieve the minimum 12.7 cfs flow in the bypass reach. USFWS and NHFG reserve the right
to request further adjustments to the minimum bypass flow requirements and may require the installation
of a staff gage in the lower bypass to allow for verification of compliance. EHA on behalf of KTZ Hydro,
LLC agree to abide by whatever minimum flow requirements are required by USFWS and/or NHFG and
to install a staff gage if requested to do so. NHDES will contact USFWS and NHFG next summer to
determine if the minimum flow requirements and potential staff gage requirements are being met.

Regarding the issue of fish passage, DES was provided with documentation from John Warner of the U.S.
Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Carol Henderson of New Hampshire Fish and Game (NHFG)
that there are currently no plans for restoration activities for anadromous fish in the Newfound River but
there may be a need for passage measures for catadromous American Eel at a future date. Both agencies
have concurred that the existing dam and operation appear to be passable by American Eel and that the
proposed minimum bypass flows of 12.7 cfs will be appropriately protective of American Eel at this time.
Both USFWS and NHFG have a position that LIHI certification be contingent upon an agreement by the
owner to implement both upstream and downstream fish passage measures for American Eel in a timely
manuer if additional passage measures are found to be necessary by either agency, NHDES has received
confirmation from EHA on behalf of the project owner that they commit to implementing fish passage
measures when prescribed by USFWS and/or NHFG and agree to undertake such consultations, design
development, and construction in a timely manner after notification of such necessity.

In summary, based on the current operation of the dam, current water quality standards, the water quality
data collected in 2011 and information provided to DES by EHA, it appears the Newfound River
immediately upstream and downstream of the Newfound Hydroelectric Project is attaining water quality
standards at this time. As previously noted, however, please note that this assessment could change in the
future should a change in water quality criteria and/or new data indicate water quality violations. It could
also change if the NHFG and/or USFWS conclude in the future that the project is not in compliance with
upstream or downstream fish passage requirements or if minimum bypass flow requirements change.
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Should you have any questions or require additional information please contact me at (603)271-2083

(ted.walsh@des.nh.gov).

Sincerely,

ally)e

Ted Walsh, Surface Water Mom’toriné‘ Coordinator
NH DES Watershed Management Bureau

Cc (via email}): Steve Hickey, Essex Hydro Associates, LL.C
Carol Henderson, New Hampshire Fish and Game
John Magee, New Hampshire Fish and Game
John Warner, USFWS
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New Hampshire
Fish and Game Department

11 Hazen Drive, Concord, NH 03301-6500 TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964
Headquarters: (603) 271-3421 FAX (603) 271-1438
Web site: www.WildNH.com E-mail: info@wildlife.nh.gov
Glenn Normandeau
Executive Director
November 7, 2011

Mr. Stephen Hickey

Essex Power Services, Inc.

on behalf of KTZ Hydro LLLC
55 Union Street, 4th Floor
Boston, MA 02108

RE:  Newfound River, Bristol
Dear Mr. Hickey:

Staff from the Department either conducted a site walk and/or reviewed the proposed
LIHI hydro project on the Newfound River in Bristol and offer the following information for
your files:

“The NH Fish and Game Department has no specific data on the occurrence of American
eel in the Newfound River or its watershed. However, American eel are well known to be able to
get around large waterfalls like the one in the bypass of the Newfound River. The existing dam
and operation appear to be passable by American eel, and as such, the Department expects that
the 12.7 cfs bypass flow agreed to be released by the Newfound Hydroelectric Project will be
appropriately protective of American eel at this time. There is no evidence that the project has
caused the extirpation of American eel from the Newfound River. Fish passage, for species other
than American eel, is currently a low priority for the NH Fish and Game Department at this site
due to the impassable waterfall in the bypass reach.”

In addition, the Department does agree with the US Fish and Wildlife Services’
recommendation noted in John Warners’ email dated November 7" (copied to the Department),
2011, that “the LIHI certification should be contingent upon an agreement by the licensee to
implement both upstream and downstream passage measures for American eel in a timely
manner if passage is found to be necessary by the Service and/or NHFGD.

I hope this information has been helpful. If you need any additional information, please
do not hesitate to contact me at 603-271-3511. Thank you.
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Carol B. Henderson
Environmental Review Coordinator

From: John_Warner@fws.gov [mailto:John_Warner@fws.gov]

Sent: Monday, November 07, 2011 10:54 AM

To: Stephen Hickey

Cc: Rolland Zeleny; John A Magee; Walsh, Ted; ompompanoo@aol.com
Subject: Re: Request for comment re fish passage at Newfound Hydro

Hi Steve - Here are our comments on fish passage needs at Newfound Hydro:

At this time there are no plans for restoration activities for anadromous fish in the
Newfound River. However, there may be a need for passage measures for
catadromous American eel at a future date. The Service agrees with the NH Fish
and Game Department that there are no specific data on the occurrence of
American eel in the Newfound River or its watershed. However, American eel are
known to be able to get around large waterfalls and dams like the one in the bypass
reach of the project and the project site may currently be passable to some extent by
American eel. However, existing passage measures for American eel at downstream
dams on the Merrimack River system is limited. While eel passage facilities are in
place at Amoskeag Dam and in planning at Lawrence Dam, good passage is not
available at all downstream facilities at this time. Although some eels ascend the
river past dams without passage, we are uncertain how many eels migrate to the
Newfound River and attempt upstream passage at the project site. Likewise, we have
no information on the success rate of any passage attempts or outmigrant numbers
from Newfound Lake.

Therefore, it is premature to require either upstream or downstream passage
measures at the Newfound Hydro facility at this time. Based on improved upstream
passage measures at downstream dams and/or better information on eel abundance
in the Newfound River or Newfound Lake, eel passage may be warranted. We
recommend that LIHI Certification be contingent upon an agreement by the
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licensee to implement both upstream and downstream passage measures for
American eel in a timely manner if passage is found to be necessary by the Service
and/or NHFGD.

Please let me know if you need this in a letter format.

- JW

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

(603) 223-0104 - FAX

www.fws.gov.northeast/newenglandfieldoffice
Stephen Hickey <sjh@essexhydro.com>

Stephen Hickey
<sjh@essexhydro.com> ToJohn_Warner@fws.gov

11/01/2011 02:07 PM cclohn A Magee

<john.a.magee@wildlife.nh.gov>, Rolland
Zeleny <indigoharbor@yahoo.com>

SubjectRequest for comment re fish passage at
Newfound Hydro

Dear Mr. Warner and Mr. Magee,

As you are aware, Essex Power Services, Inc. (EPSI) has been hired by
KTZ Hydro, LLC, the owner, operator and licensee of the Newfound
Hydroelectric Project (the Project) located on the Newfound River in the
town of Bristol, County of Grafton, NH to write an application to the
Low Impact Hydropower Institute ("LIHI") for the low

impact certification of the Project. As a requirement of the LIHI
application, applicants are required to seek comment from the relevant
hydroelectric agencies regarding the Project's compliance with the
requirements of its FERC license or exemption. In addition to the
comments you provided regarding bypass flows, LIHI has requested the
projectseek any comments you have regarding the Project's compliance
with the upstream and downstream fish passage requirements of its
license (FERC Project No.3107). At the time the license was issued in
November of 1981, the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) determined
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that the Newfound River does not provide suitable habitat for anadromous
fish. No state or federal agency has recommended fish passage be
installed at the Project to date.

I have attached a copy of the Newfound Hydroelectric project license for
your reference.

Thank you in advance for your comments.
Sincerely,

Stephen Hickey

Essex Power Services, Inc.

on behalf of Newfound Hydroelectric Company
55 Union Street, 4th Floor

Boston, MA 02108

tel: 617-367-0032
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To: susan giansante Date: 6/7/2016
65 Madison Avenue, Suite 500
Morristown, NJ 07960

From: NH Natural Heritage Bureau

Re: Review by NH Natural Heritage Bureau of request dated 6/7/2016

NHB File ID: NHB16-1810 Applicant: susan giansante
Location:  Tax Map(s)/Lot(s):
Bristol

Project Description: Checking the Newfound Hydroelectric Project vicinity for
threatened and endangered species for LIHI
recertification.

The NH Natural Heritage database has been checked for records of rare species and exemplary natural
communities near the area mapped below. The species considered include those listed as Threatened or
Endangered by either the state of New Hampshire or the federal government. We currently have no recorded
occurrences for sensitive species near this project area.

A negative result (no record in our database) does not mean that a sensitive species is not present. Our data
can only tell you of known occurrences, based on information gathered by qualified biologists and reported to
our office. However, many areas have never been surveyed, or have only been surveyed for certain species.
An on-site survey would provide better information on what species and communities are indeed present.

This report is valid through 6/6/2017.

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214  fax: 271-6488 Concord NH 03301



Appendix F to Newfound Project Standards Matrix
New Hampshire Natural Heritage Bureau

MAP OF PROJECT BOUNDARIES FOR NHB FILE ID: NHB16-1810

Department of Resources and Economic Development DRED/NHB
Division of Forests and Lands 172 Pembroke Road
(603) 271-2214  fax: 271-6488 Concord NH 03301



Appendix G to Newfound Project Standards Matrix

Report to the Low Impact Hydropower Institute
Newfound Hydroelectric Project Certification Request

New HamesHire Division oF Historicar RESOURCES

State of New Hampshire, Department of Cultural Resources A03-271-3483
19 Pillsbury Street, Concord, NH 03301-3570 G03-271-3558
June 1, 2011 TDD Access: Relay NH 1-800-735-2964 FAX 603-271-3433

warses, wehgovlndhe preservationieder. ml gor

Stephen Hickey

Essex PPower Services, Inc.
55 Union Street, 4" Floor
Boston, MA 02108

Re: Newfound Hydroelectric Praject, Water Street, Bristol, NH
RPR #2959

Dear Mr. Hickey:

In conformance with 36 CFR 800.4(cj(1) and ¢2) of 1he Advisory Council on Historic
Preservation procedures, 36 CFR Part 800: Protection of Historic Properties, siall of the
Division of Historical Resources has reviewed the materials you submitted regarding the
proposed project. The DHR understands that your organization is requesting a review 10
determine if normal operating procedures will affect historic propertics.

Edna Feighner, Archacologist and Review nnd Compliance Manager, has reviewed the Request
for Project Review Form and concurs that no archacological survey is necessary at this time. The
property and its associated [eatures appear to be more than {ifty years old. The property has not
been previously evaluated and therefore it is unknown as to whether or not the property is eligible
for listing in the National Register ol Historic Places.

Based on an understanding that this “project™ merely entails normal operating procedures, the
project as described will constitute *No Adverse Effect” under 36 C.I.R. Part
800.5(a)(1).However, should any future project have the potential to alter character-defining
features or entail ground disturbing activities, additional Section 106 coordination may be
required that may include the preparation of a New Hampshire Inventary Form or archacological
studies.

Should you have any questions or concerns, please feel free 1o call Nadine Peterson, Preservation
Planner. at 603-271-6628.

Sincerely,

£ Mo,

Elizabeth 11, Muzzey
Director/State Historic Preservation Oflicer

EHM:mmp

ce: Bristol Historic District Commission _: ¢
Town of Bristol ‘
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